

Chisom Nwachukwu

Graphic Designer

Ota 112212

samsondestined@gmail.com

(+234) 703 322 9178

Chisom is a result-driven graphic designer with 9 years of experience. Loves simple, clean and elegant creative designs. He has mastered the art of aesthetics but is always ready to learn and get even better. Has worked with different brands and as a top graphic designer and the chief designer Chisom is tech savvy and a good team player.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Personal Details

Currently Employed: Yes

Highest Level of Education: Bachelor's Degree

Industry: Information Design & Documentation, Information Technology, Media & Communications, and Others

NYSC Status: Completed

Work Experience

Graphic Designer

MSP - Shagamu

March 2020 to April 2024

1. Design the institution's publications office annual book ORDO, The Catholic Ambassador diary, Pocket Diary, and calendar.
2. Design quarterly released magazines.
3. Create animations and videos with pictures and videos from events and gatherings.
4. Design numerous artworks and covers for various books owned by MSP and affiliates

Freelance Graphic Designer

CNScomputers, Snaphunt, Upwork, Glassdoor - Remote

January 2016 to Present

1. Branded companies like HGS gadgets, Hives Global Services, CNScomputers, Eagleslifedomain etc.
2. Built websites for some of these brands where they can do uploads and manage their businesses.

IT Support (Intern)

CATWITH Beejay Digital Solutions - Ebute-Metta

January 2018 to June 2018

1. Designed logos and covers for clients.
2. Improved efficiency and standard of operation by upgrading operating systems from old Windows XP to a better and more stable Windows 7. Updated outdated software. Upgraded and replaced old and low-capacity hardware.
3. Instructed students on computer appreciation skills and general use of the computer.
4. Instructed students on graphic design, web design and use of the internet.

Education

B.Sc. in Information Technology

National Open University of Nigeria - Lagos

October 2015 to October 2019

Associate Degree in Computer Science

Yaba College of Technology - Lagos

October 2016 to December 2018

Skills

- CorelDraw (9 years)
- Adobe Photoshop (4 years)
- Adobe illustrator (3 years)
- Adobe After Effect (3 years)
- Leadership
- Communication skills
- Microsoft Office Packages
- HTML5
- PHP
- CSS3

Languages

- English - Expert

Links

<http://github.com/cnsair>

<http://linkedin.com/in/samson-chisom>

Certifications and Licenses

LinkedIn Skill Accessment Badge, PHP

2020 to Present

- In the top 30% of 563.1k people who took the test
- Successfully passed test with a score of 70% or more